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"7 &. P. (DICK) RICHARDS, PREs.
S. M. (SAM) CANNON, STA. MGR. “The Pines”
BETTE B. ROBBINS, PGM. DIr.
CAMBRIDGE, MD.

THE SHORE BROADCASTING COMPANY

Dear Mp, Morss:

in regard to your recaption report on our DX
broadcast of Jenuary 2, 195, we Bre hsppy Go
send you this letter of verification. Your report
is substantially correct, sna vury groatly eppre-
ciated.

-~ The test vwont very well, %e received corrsct reports
from es fer uest as Californis sud up inte Conads,
We hed twe reports from New Zeslend &and ons from
Washinpton state, but interferance was bad, Most
reports lopped GRM from WEDC, Chicago, but for the
mos it part they were overridden,

Apein, TNX for your revort.

Sincerely,

"JILSON PR1CE
CHIERF CNCYNLER
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